Chantel Nowegijick

From: no-reply@canadinns.com

Sent: June 7, 2023 3:47 AM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: Canad Inns Transcona - Reservation Modification

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

1-888-332-2623 (CANAD) BE B B

EAT MEET STAY PLAY CONTACT

RESERVATION MODIFICATION

Dear Cecilia Fiddler,

Your upcoming reservation at Canad Inns Destination Centre Transcona has been
modified.

Please review the following reservation information which has been confirmed on your
behalf. If you have any questions or concerns regarding the reservation then please
contact us at your earliest convenience by email at transcona@canadinns.com or by
phone (204) 224-1681.

RESERVATION DETAILS

Reservation #: 485122 Booked On: May 29, 2023
Guest Name: Cecilia Fiddler Guaranteed By: Visa
Arrival Date: June 8, 2023 Deposit Received:  $0.00
Departure Date: June 14, 2023 Total Charges: $636.00
Number of Night(s): 6 Total Taxes: $109.74
Number of Guest(s): 1 Adult(s) Grand Total: $745.74

0 Children

ROOM DETAILS

Room Booked: 2 Queen Room - 1 Room(s)



Rooms feature luxury bedding with

Rate Reserved:

oversized pillows, upgraded amenities, large
LED TV, work desk with ergonomic chair,
fridge, microwave, single serve coffee
machine, full length mirrors and
complimentary WIFI.

LEARN MORE

Edu-therapy Solutions

Thursday, 06/08/2023 for 6 night(s): $636.00

ENHANCEMENT DETAILS

BOOKING POLICIES

Cancellations:

Deposit Policy:

No Show Charge:

Check-In/Check-
Out:

Pets Policy:

Reservations must be cancelled/changed at least 24 hours
prior to your arrival. We will consider weather and other
uncontrollable circumstances should your plans be hindered
by these circumstances.

*If you have reserved a non-refundable rate or package, you may only

modify the reservation to an alternate date.

Upon registration at the Hotel, a pre-authorization will be put
on your credit card for the total room and taxes, plus a $100
incidental deposit amount (this is not a charge, only a pre-
authorization). The pre-authorized amount may not be
released for 3-7 days from the date of check-out or
longer, at the discretion of your credit card issuer.

Canad Inns will charge one night's room and taxes to the
credit card on file at the booked rate for any reservations that
fail to register to the hotel on the scheduled arrival date, and
have not been cancelled/changed by the guest at least 24
hours prior to the arrival date. If you can provide a
cancellation number issued by the hotel or website booking,
we will reverse the charges.

Check-in time is guaranteed for anytime after 4:00 PM,
checkout time is 11:00 AM. An early check-in time and/or a
late checkout can be requested by contacting the hotel
directly, and speaking with a Guest Services Associate.

We appreciate the special relationship between pets and their
owners, however pets are not permitted on the grounds or



within this property. Please feel free to contact us for a listing
of our pet friendly Destination Centres. Approved service
animals will be welcomed at all Canad Inns Destination
Centres.

For a complete list of our policies, please refer to our policies page.
Thanks again for choosing to stay with us.
We look forward to welcoming you soon!

All the Best,
Canad Inns Team

Canad Inns Destination Centre
Transcona

826 Regent Avenue West

Winnipeg, MB R2C 3A8
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